
 1 

SAUGUS CHARTER COMMISSION 

APPROVED MEETING MINUTES 

OF 

AUGUST 6, 2009 

 

The sixty-sixth meeting of the Saugus Charter Commission was held on Thursday,  

August 6, 2009.  The meeting was held in the Town Hall Auditorium.  The meeting was 

called to order by the Chairman, Peter Manoogian, at 7:30 p.m. 

 

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS 

Eight members of the nine member committee were present:  Cam Cicolini, Karen Cote, 

Eugene Decareau, Karla J. de Steuben, Albert W. Diotte, Jr., Joan Fowler,  

Peter Manoogian, Sr., Debra Panetta, and Thomas Stewart.   

 

READING AND ACCEPTANCE OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 (June 11, 2009) 

 

Mrs. Panetta made a motion to accept the minutes of June 11, 2009 with an amendments 

made by Mrs. Fowler to change the word tow to two. 

The Chairman seconded the motion. 

The motion passed 9 – 0 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was none at this time. 

 

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 PRINTING OF CHARTER - UPDATE 

The chairman and Mr. Stewart stated that the Board of Selectmen was diligent in 

obtaining a state bid list.  Wendy Reed collected and presented 3 different bids.  Lane 

Printing was hired because they were the best qualified and their price was reasonable.  

Mr. Stewart thanked Wendy and felt that Lane Printing was the best choice. 

 

The chairman has made a hard copy and left it in the Town Hall Clerk’s office.  The 

charter will be mailed on or about September 14, 2009 to every resident. 

 

 ARTICLE FOR AUGUST 24, 2009 SPECIAL TOWN MEETING TO 

RETURN ALL BALANCES FROM CHARTER COMMISSION 

ACCOUNTS 
The charter will be returning approximately $2,200 to $2,700 but will get the final 

amount from the Town Accountant. 

 

Mr. Stewart made a motion to inform the Town Accountant that we do not need the 

balance of the P.O. of $1500.00 

The Chairman seconded the motion. 

The motion passed 9 – 0 

 



 2 

 MEETING WITH ITEM EDITORIAL BOARD 

Mrs. Panetta, .  Ms. de Steuben and Mr. Manoogian met with the Item and said that they 

had a very open mind and that they asked some very good questions.  Ms. de Steuben 

thanked them for meeting with us. 

 

 MEETING WITH SAUGUS ADVERTISER 
The Chairman met with Kathy O’Brien and she said that she would have something in 

every week for us, so people understand what is in the charter and what is not in the 

charter. 

 

 SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24
TH

 
The superintendent asked for copies of the charter to put in each school and the 

administration building.  He also, would like us to attend the September 24, 2009 school 

committee meeting to give a presentation. 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

Joan Reagan the Town Accountant has given us a report (see attached). 

 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

 SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING – MRS. PANETTA 

Mrs. Panetta read over the minutes of their meeting (see attached).  Mrs. Panetta stated 

that they did a taping on August 1, 2009 which will be airing next week on the Saugus 

cable channel.  Mrs. Panetta hosted the show with Mr. Stewart and Ms. de Steuben as 

guests.  She thanked Rich Garabedian and Francis Bucchiere.  She stated that we are now 

on Twitter, Face book and the Town’s website.  She is planning another ½ hr show and 

encourages the public to contact charter commission members.  The show is called 

Empowering Saugus – what the charter means to you. 

 

Mrs. Cicolini contacted Donna Gould for a booth at Founders Day for informational 

purposes only and Mrs. Gould replied that it may be considered political and could not do 

this.  Mrs. Cicolini stated that we will be out at Founders Day walking around, so please 

feel free to stop any one of us and ask us questions. 

 

Mr. Stewart thanked Saugus Cable for the show. 

 

The Chairman talked to Mike Downing from the Downin Town show and said that Mike 

would correct some of the things that were not accurate. 

 

Ms. de Steuben wanted to thank him again. 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 E-MAIL FROM MIKE CURRAN 

The Chairman read out loud Chapter 43B (see attached) 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There is none at this time. 



 3 

NEW BUSINESS 

 WHAT QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ASKED ABOUT THE CHARTER? 
Mrs. Fowler has heard how much they liked it. 

Ms. de Steuben along with Mr. Manoogian and Mrs. Panetta was asked about the 

transitional period. 

Mr. Diotte was asked about the Town Manager residency requirement and the 

accountability of the Town Manager. 

Mr. Panetta has heard all positive comments about the charter. 

Mrs. Cote was asked about the differences between the Town Assembly and Town 

Meeting and the power of the Chairperson 

Mrs. Cicolini has not heard anything. 

Mr. Stewart was asked about the appointment of the Finance Committee and our role as 

Charter Commission and advocacy of the Charter. 

Mr. Decareau was asked about the transition with the Board of Selectmen 

Mr. Stewart stated that he was surprised that no one asked about the costs associated with 

the elections and the auditor position. 

The Chairman stated that we will be monitoring all these questions.  The Chairman stated 

that Kathy O’Brien of the Advertiser will be putting a comparison list in the paper. 

 

MEMBERS ANNOUNCEMENTS/MOTIONS 

There was none at this time. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There as none at this time. 

 

NEXT MEETINGS –  

 SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 

 OCTOBER 29, 2009 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mrs. Cicolini made a motion to adjourn at 8:54 p.m. 

The Chairman seconded the motion. 

Motion passed  9 – 0 

 

 

APPROVED ON __________________________________________ 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY _________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 4 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 5 

 



 6 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 7 

 
 

 



 8 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 9 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 10 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 11 

 


